## **CYNGOR TREF TYWYN TOWN COUNCIL**

Council Office High Street Tywyn Gwynedd LL36 9AD



Swyddfa'r Cyngor Stryd Fawr Tywyn Gwynedd LL36 9AD

clerk@tywyntowncouncil.org.uk

01654 712411

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 SCHEDULE 12 PARAGRAPH 26(2) [A] (ADMISSIONS TO MEETINGS) SECTION 1(4)

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT AN ORDINARY MEETING OF CYNGOR TREF TYWYN TOWN COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ONLINE VIA ZOOM MEETINGS ON WEDNESDAY, 9th MARCH 2022 AT 7:00PM

> MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC HAVE THE RIGHT TO ATTEND UNLESS A SPECIFIC DECISION HAS BEEN TAKEN TO PROHIBIT THEM

## PUBLIC SESSION

For 10 minutes prior to the commencement of the meeting, members of the public are invited to question the Council on local issues etc. Questions will be answered by The Chairman, Chairmen of Standing Committees or Town Clerk. These persons will reserve the right to postpone making an answer until the following meeting, to be able to take advice or undertake research.

During this time, outstanding answers from previous meetings will be delivered.

## TO THE CHAIR AND COUNCILLORS OF CYNGOR TREF TYWYN TOWN COUNCIL

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND AN ORDINARY MEETING OF CYNGOR TREF TYWYN 9 MARCH 2022

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence.
- 2. Declaration of financial interest or personal connection.
- 3. A presentation by Quentin Deakin.
- 4. Chairman's Activity Report.
- Minutes
   *Receive and approve: -* Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Council held on Wednesday, 9th February 2022.
- 6. Standing Committees
   *Receive and approve:* Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting held on Wednesday, 16th February 2022.

- **7.** An opportunity for Councillors to report back to the Council following their attendance at external committees.
- 8. To approve Treasurer's Report for February 2022.
- **9.** Opportunity for Tywyn Town Councillors to ask questions and request assistance from Gwynedd Councillors regarding matters within the remit of Gwynedd Council.
- **10.** To receive the Clerk's Report.
- **11.** To discuss possible ways to support the people of Ukraine.
- **12.** To discuss providing a subsidy to first aid training for Councillors and Volunteers.
- 13. To discuss supporting the Pass Wide and Slow campaign.
- 14. To discuss altering the Bus Stop cleaning schedule.
- **15.** To discuss taking on the organisation of the Remembrance Sunday parade.
- **16.** Motion for Tywyn Town Council to sponsor, support and co-host the Tywyn Spotlight Awards, to be held at Tywyn Magic Lantern Cinema this Autumn.
- **17.** To discuss parking and traffic concerns that have been raised with the Clerk.
- **18.** To discuss future arrangements for Ordinary and Committee Meetings of Tywyn Town Council.
- **19.** Motion to receive updates concerning Ynysymaengwyn Trust.
- **20.** Correspondence which requires a Council's Response. *None received*
- **21.** To note Correspondence which Councillors have received by e-mail.
  - 1. RJ Electrical Christmas Lights condition report
  - 2. Gwynedd Council Electric car charging points
  - 3. Llanfihangel-y-pennant swydd wag vacancy
  - 4. One Voice Wales Training courses
  - 5. Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Annual Report
  - 6. Closure of the railway between Welshpool and Newtown
  - 7. OECD questionnaire Regional development in Wales
  - 8. Quentin Deakin Climate Emergency
  - 9. Gwynedd Council Business Support Bulletin
  - 10. Planning Application Weekly List
  - 11. Boundary Commission for Wales Consultation
  - 12. One Voice Wales News Bulletin
- **22.** To discuss the current room arrangements for the occupiers of the station building.

C Wood

Chris Wood Clerk to the Council 4th March 2022